MEMORANDUM
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’ ‘ TO: PARKS, RECREATION & CULTURAL SERVICES
N : COMMISSION MEMBERS

FROM: RANDY AULER, CPRP, DIRECTOR PARKS, RECREATION &
CULTURAL SERVICES

SUBJECT: UPDATE ON VARIOUS TOPICS

cityofnovi.org DATE: OCTOBER 2, 2009

1. Park Maintenance Standards: A draft of the proposed park maintenance standards was
presented for your review at the September Commission meeting. Since that meeting, the
Department of Public Services (DPS) and Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services staff have
received additional comments. The team is continuing to review the document and will present
the revised document for your review at the November Commission meeting.

2. Update on Capital Investment Projects:

Power Park Concession Facility: The construction of the project is completed and the final
payment to the contract has occurred.

Power Park Lighting Project: The project is completed and a staff recommendation to close out
the project and final payment will occur at the October 28, 2009 City Council meeting.

3. Calendar of Events: A calendar of upcoming event/programs/meetings has been included in this
packet. This will be provided in each Commission packet.



